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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapere 408933

g TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No 19-9607198-R
affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI17008388/T1rb
001 SUNTEC TOWER: IR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 27-04-2017
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  GY 4238R Veh. Inspected YL 4897T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1T01154/8L/pl Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 27i04r2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BiC 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
" |Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/04/2017 Inspection Date
Survey held at 13 PIONEER WALK
Repairer  LYS ENGINEERING
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TC YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.}
=<3urvey.Report{@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 April, 2017 9:03 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : GY4238R /TP : YL48ITT/LKK / DOA : 08.04.2017 / DSMCWV1701154

Attachments: GY4238R - SAS.pdf, YL4887T - SAS. pdf, ¥L4897T - PR3 FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre
Repair Survey, both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from BONNIE KWOK LLC,

ADDRESS : LYS ENGINEERING
15 PIONEER WALK

SINGAPORE 627753

PERSON TO CONTACT . STEVEN LOO @ 9730 8695
ERGO OFFICER-IN- : ROHAINI
CHARGE

Note: Te survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle.

obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a

re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do
keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your

update of the survey status via Survey Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's 5A5 (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No
estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Jdaims Assistant (Maotor
ERLal, |'I":=..F._‘."|'-'- e '1|'|

& Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
singapore 038985

WVehsite: www.argo.com.sq
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Manday, 29 May, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Ce: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GY4238R / TP : YL4897T/LKK / DOA : 08.04.2017 / DSMCV1701154
Dear Pei Li,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle YL 4897T on 24.05.2017,
We are pending estimate from repairer,

Thank vou.

Dest Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelec@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 27 April, 2017 9:24 AM
To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GY4238R / TP : YLABS7T/LKK / DOA : 08.04.2017 / DSMCV1701154

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4915
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:5urvey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 27 April, 2017 9:03 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@ikkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GY4238R / TP : YLAB97T/LKK / DOA : 08.04.2017 / DSMCV1701154

Dear Catherine,



. In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from BONNIE KWOK LLC

ADDRESS . LYS ENGINEERING
15 PIONEER WALK
SINGAPORE 627753
PERSON TO CONTACT : S5STEVEN LOO @ 9730 8695
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle.
obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey
before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured’'s and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). Mo estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank v

Bist .'l-.'r‘_i;."..' Ty
e Pail

aims Assistant (Motor)

200 Insurance Ple, Lid

lemasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
e 038585
"'"":, o 5:|,1
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Have vou tried our new travel insurance product yet?
TravelProtect comes with comprehensive benefits at some of the most
affordable prices available in the market.

® ERCO

. TravelProtect
e b e 3 = BUY NOW
oo Prolee i e e e Dy | e e e o 19 !




MCAD M4660Y ! Cheng Aulo Bodyworks - HU
ENTRY DATE & THE: 1004501 7 13400

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plagse report mrrm:ﬂgem tatails of hs accident bo speed up the claims process

2, Thix Farm must be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. In"ormation providad mast be s inuthiul and acourats as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withokding of moleial facts may afow insurance companies o
rapudista policy ability

4. Tha issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy Kability on the part of the inswrance companias

5. Ay false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart wil be farwarded by the insurens of ihe insurers of the GIA Records Management Ceritre estabiished by the General nstrance Associatian of
Singapure(GIA} for archiving and thai coples of Bis repart will for & fee be made avalable upen apphication by inlerested parties.

7. By tha lodgamant of this repart Lo the insurers, you heseby consent 1o the archiving of this report al thee contre and 1o copies of the repen being made avsiabis
Bloresmid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 10/04/2047 13:00

Date Of Accident 080472017 11:35

Exacl Location Of Accident BLOCK 513A YISHUN STREET 51
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number YL4897T
InsurediPolicyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner HAD HWA CAR RENTAL
Co Reg No 531062568

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Alernative Phone No OFFICE-81062359
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN

Modal CABSTAR-3.2 O (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? "

If Mo, Please state action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy WO

Paolicy Number MOMYCO00002940-00-000

Covar Note Number

Driver W

MName of Driver MOJAMMEL HOQUE AMINUL HOQUE
Passport NalFIN FT5TETOEU

Date OF Birth 10/031867

Dccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 05M3/2002

Driving Experience 15 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

Gander MALE

Mobile Number

Fax Humber

Contact Mumber

Ehail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1af 17



Address

FPostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own z
Vehicle %

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION- HEAD TO REAR (TP HIT INSURED)
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle invalved in this accident? MO

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by ut_'lknnwn_persunqsh MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Details of Police Action

Was [he accident reported to the police? HNO

If Yes, Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

Attachment{s)
Ara EC-El.':;E!I'II photos available for attachment? YES
VWas there arﬁr video captured by Car Camera? MO
Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GY4238R
Wehicke Make/Model!Calour
Delails OF Properties

mame of Driver MG PING YEW GEESON
MWRIC/Passport Number 403714684

Contact Number

Addrass

Postoode

Insurance Company Namsa

Mawre O Damaga

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Marme

Phone Number

Email Address

Page 2 of 17




Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketeh Plan

Cuscribe Ciroumstances of the Accident
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Enquire Vehicle Registration Details

Owner Particulars

NICIPesspor/Company 531062568

Orhwnar 1D Type; Business

COwner Name: HAD HWA CAR RENTAL

Registered Address: 1 500N LEE STREET #02-62 PIONEER CENTRE SINGAPORE 627605
Mailing Address: -

Birth Date: =

Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle No.: YL4807T

Previous Vehicle Mo.: -

Ef:fﬂ:'s‘;gf‘“ of 21 Jan 2011

Original Ragn Date: 10 Sap 2003

Registration Data: 10 Sep 2003

Year of Manufacture; 2003

Vehicle Type: Goods (Open) Lorry (Metal Body )/Pickup

Vehicle Scheme: - '

Vehicle Attachment 1: With Hood

Vehicle Attachment 2: -

ehicle Attechment 3: -

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Wahicla Model: CABSTAR

Primary Colour: Gold .
s2zondary Colour: -

FPassenger Capacity: 1 "
Chassis No.; JN1SF4F23Z0851193

Engine No.: QD32183228

Eodine Capaciy/Pawer 3183 cc /-

Maximum Power Oulpul: -

Propellant: Diesel

Max Unladen Waight: 1700 kg
Maximum Laden Weight: 3550 kg

Open Market Value: $20.212.00

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Elgibiity Expiry

Crate:

Minimurm PARF Benefit:

No. of Transfers: 2

iU Label No.: 1510430539 5
L COENo: 2003090105000033E

el lta gov.sltahvrictionimenuindex

-



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

GHEAT AMERICAM INSURANCE COMPANY
UEM T1SFCO0ISE GET REQ. NO.: WSCITO0NT
3 TEMASLE AVINUE, #1601 CEMNTEN RAL TOWT i

SINGAPORE 018140
(iR F“"‘-ﬁlﬂfﬂf’{}l N TEL. o3 BA0M B0
NSURANCE COMPANY TR G
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
e o Ly sy oo
Poiicy Detalls
Camtlicale Numbor ¢ NOANVCOD0002540-00-000 Cover Wwiﬂ"ﬂmm‘
Policyholder Mame ¢ HAD Fea G Pecdad Chassis Murrber JHIGFAFZIZDES1 153
HCD Entidemant 2% Flast Discourt Engena Mustiber CO32183298
Hire Peichass A Fegeimtion Murmber . YLABDTT
Panod of ingurancs o Fimen 274820007 (00:00) To 26022018 (23:59) (Bokh Dates Inchsive)
“Persons or Classes of Persons oniled 10 Drwe
-_“__—*_m_._“_-_—_m_-
& mmm-muuwmnﬂmm

Pwmnwmtmmmﬂum:mm mguiaians o drive the
Munmmvuhhmwummwmdlmuﬁuum.mnl-qr
SETENL O rdgustion in that behall frim driveg the Motor Yehicks

“Umitations as to Use

o) Use n cormeclion with Poscyhoider's business
1] mnmﬂmeMhhwmﬂnmmhmw
This Policy doas not cover:

8] Usalkor racing, e Making, refabity Fal o speed kesting

* Limitationg refdered inaparatiee Section § of the Motor Vehicloy (Thd Risks &nwﬂ
mlm'ﬂMHdh%dTmMIMHMmm m‘:
Excoss [Section 1) t A

Excess (Sacton ) I BGD 1,500.00

Windscreen Excess tOMA

“Driver Datais

Named Defear 01 T Ry parsons wh i diiving on the pokcyholtier's onder or will thalr pormission

Mmoo Infermadiany Taeni Links Pe Lig

Date o tezue - oTmamoy

Ve horoty ihat the bo which (his Conficate relales o iseued in accortance | of the

Mmi'-w MMMM1mmMHHhIﬁmw

Signed ol ang on behall ot

Grest Amarican Insursnce Compeny " — 2
L-I’L-A-—'—‘-‘

Agdhemisad Sgnalery

-
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Identification Card

& S PASS

Lo Employment of Farmgn % {Chapter 91A)
iy

= I:nula-,rtr

VERTEX ACCESS SYSTEM PTE. LTD.
Soctor GUHETHUCTIQH

aws Mpme
i HOGUE MOJAMMEL
Oocupaton

SITE SUPERVISOR
& Pass No Date of Appiicatien
0 80455031 29-09-2014

Date of Issus

21-10-2014
Date of Expiry

Paga 6 af 17



Identification Card
VISIT PASS &
~Immigration Regulations

— — —— A P r————

Name
HOQUE MOJAMMEL

Date of Birth  Sex
10-03-1967 W

FIN Date of issse  Dte of Expiry

Page 7 of 17
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Enguire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicie No, GY4238R As At 08 Apr 2017 ¢
/ 11:35:00)

Law Firm Search Dotails

Eearch Reason: Insurance claim in relation to alic sccident

Law Firm Case No.: LYS - YLAEGIT

Current Ownar Datails

Ownar iD Typa: Company

Cwriee 10: 198512 110C

Cwnar NEme: SONG-CHO (IMP & EXP) PTELTD

Registared Address Typs:  Privale Residental (Conde Apt or Houss) | Shopping | DOtfica Complaxas
Reglswered Bipca/House o0

No.:
Regisianad Street Name:  JALAN PEMIMPIN
Reglsierad Unit No.: #0600

Registered Buildirg MName: FRIME INCL HLDG

Registared Posial Coge: 577184

Current Vahicle Details

‘ehizla No.: GYS22ER

tdnka Descriplion™oge:  NISSAN ( CABSTAR G
Insurance Gompany Name: ERGO INSURANCE PTE. L7

Land TmmpnnRﬁmMrh}'

Plgpse reac theaugh the Prvacy Stalemen, Terms of Use and Dsclaimer,
Plasse o nol vie tre Back o Forward butiant an your browser 23 Ihs iy alier L resis of iha ransscioes
Best viewsd winn IE 6.0 5P and above. 1024 X TH8 rasoiutisr
Zepyrigh: @ 2047 LTA | Sryacy Stelomen| | Tanes o' Use | Clscieumer | Bacefoe ¥iaosta

@

42472017 10:12 AM



Date : 09/12/17 St
To: LKK Auto Consultants PL.
Attn : Mr Taufikh  Fax : 62564315

Insurance Company
Tel: 6
Fax: 6
HICLENO : Y W RENTA
We are pleased 10 quote vou for the following servicesirepairs cost for the above mentioned vehicle :
58 [
I, 1Pe  Front Wiper Panel Garnish 586,20 586.20 vt
a2 | Pe Front Left Mirror With Stay 467.10 467.10 &
3, 1 Pc  Front Cab Panel 1,583.70 1.583.70 bt~
4 1Pc  Front Grille 489,03 489.03 ¢
5. 1Pc  Front Bumper 698,40 698,40 AL
6. I Pe  Front Bumper Reinforcement 702.40 T02.40 el <
7. 2Pes Front L & R Side Head Lamp 396.90 793,80 wa ="
8. 2Pcs  Front L & R Side Lamp 189.60 379.20 w AN
9. 2Pes  Front Wiper Arm 48.60 97.20 » N1
10, 1Pc  Front Wiper Garnish Sticker 38.60 38.60 M
1. 1Pc  Front Windscreen Rubber 130,20 13020 ™
12 1Pc  Front Grille Logo 48.60 48,60~
13, 1 Pc  Front Left Mirror 45.00 45,00 S
14.  1Pc  Front No Plate 45.00 45.00 ¥ ™
15, 4Pes Front Grille Clips 6.50 2600 M~ 5 ©96-a%
SUBTOTAL 6.130.43 ;.,ﬂ.. 2563.05
16, To Spray Painting From Body Panel Grille,From A
Left & Right Comer Panel & Front Bumper 850.00 bo®
17. Labour Charges :
~To Remove. Refix Front Windscreen Glass (12 !
-To Check Up Front Electrical Wiring 2 v 120000 85°
-To Panel Beating.Remove & Replacing Above Foo 1
Parts @ 3
TOTAL 8, 180.43 5 o| ;}_ar;'

| | | Y54 oo°
Please do not hesitate 1o contact us if you have any querries.

Thank Y ou, ' Noie : Ei
Repair Work & Diays

Yours faithfully,
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' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 188607158R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref - CS/EGI17008388/T1rbs2
o3 SUNTES ToWER I
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 03-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code; EGI
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 4238R Veh. Inspected YL 48977
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1701154/SUpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 27/04/12017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MNISSAN CABSTAR c.c 3153
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2003
Chassis No. JN1SF4F2320851193 Colour GOLD
Odometer 626772 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12 (D) BRIDGESTONE B/ mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R12 (D} BRIDGESTONE B/8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/04/2017 Inspection Date 25/05/2017
Survey held at 15 PIONEER WALK
Repairer LYS ENGINEERING
5a. Remarks
AVTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YL 4897T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-8607198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

. Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |, orkahop ?;H {Sj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH cuT 586.20 586.20
1|FRONT LEFT MIRROR WITH STAY TO REPAIR SEE 467.10 3
LABOUR
1|FRONT CAB PANEL BEMWT 1,583.70 1,583.70
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 489.03 489.03
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 698.40 698,40
T|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT T02.40 702.40
2|FRONT L & R SIDE HEAD LAMP @ $396.90 CRACKED T93.80 793.80
2|FRONT L & R SIDE LAMP @ $189.60 NOT NECESSARY 37920 -
2|FRONT WIPER ARM @ $48.60 NOT NECESSARY a7.20 -
1|FRONT WIFPER GARNISH STICKER NECESSARY 3860 38.60
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER NECESSARY 130,20 130.20
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO MECESSARY 4B 60 4860
1|FRONT LEFT MIRROR SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1|FRONT NO PLATE NOT NECESSARY 45.00 2
4|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS @ $6.50 MECESSARY 26.00 26.00
LESS 30% DISCOUNT - -1,528.08
6,130.43 3 567 85
LABOUR
TO SPRAY PAINTING FRONT BODY PANEL, GRILLE, 850,00 600.00
FROMNMT LEFT & RIGHT CORMER FAMNEL & FRONT
BUMPER.
LABOUR CHARGES: TO REMOVE, REFIX FRONT 1.200.00 120.00
WINDSCREEN GLASS }
TO GHECK UP FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING. } : 30.00
TO PANEL BEATING, REMOVE & REPLACING ABOVE - 700.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT LEFT
MIRROR WITH STAY . }
2.050.00 1,450.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,180.43 5,017.85
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No, CS/EGI17008388/T 1rbs2
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Report Ref No. CS/EGI17008388/T1rbs2

MOHAMALD TALFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Ho lability of responsibility wihatsoever, in contact or Lo, is accepted 1o any third pany who may resly on the Repert wholly arin pan. Any third pary acting or repling on this
Bepeort, in whole or in part, doss $0 al his OF er own sk,



